

Jackie Kaehler

From: Jamie Durand
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Jackie Kaehler
Subject: FW: WPA NOI

Jackie – FYI

Jamie

From: Cheeseman, Melany (FWE) <Melany.Cheeseman@mass.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 9:48 AM
To: Jamie Durand <James.Durand@gza.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPA NOI



This message needs your attention

- This is their first email to you.

Report this Email or Mark as Safe

Powered by Mimecast

Notice of Intent, 15 and 25 Cedar Street, Amesbury

Jamie,

Thank you for submitting the Notice of Intent for the proposed project at 15 and 25 Cedar Street in Amesbury. Based on a review of the site and the information that is currently contained in our database, the Division has determined that this project, as currently proposed, does not occur within Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife or Priority Habitat as indicated in the Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas (15th Edition). Therefore, the project is not required to be reviewed for compliance with the rare wildlife species section of the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act Regulations (310 CMR 10.37, 10.59 & 10.58(4)(b)) or the MA Endangered Species Act Regulations (321 CMR 10.18). Please let me know if you have any additional questions or need any additional information. Thank you,

Melany Cheeseman

Endangered Species Review Assistant
Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program
Massachusetts Division of Fisheries & Wildlife
1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westborough, MA 01581
melany.cheeseman@mass.gov | www.mass.gov/nhesp

From: Natural Heritage (FWE) <nheritage@mass.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 9:28 AM

To: Cheeseman, Melany (FWE) <Melany.Cheeseman@mass.gov>

Subject: Fw: WPA NOI

Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program

Massachusetts Division of Fisheries & Wildlife

1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westborough, MA 01581

p: (508) 389-6360 | f: (508) 389-7890 | e: natural.heritage@mass.gov
mass.gov/masswildlife | facebook.com/masswildlife

From: Jamie Durand <James.Durand@gza.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 9:12 AM

To: Natural Heritage (FWE) <nheritage@mass.gov>

Subject: WPA NOI

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning –

The attached WPA NOI was filed with the Amesbury Conservation Commission and the MassDEP. The public hearing is scheduled for Monday, August 4th.

A copy of the receipt from the MassDEP is attached. The Site does not appear to be mapped as rare species habitat. Improvements to an existing residential unit within the 200-foot riverfront area is proposed by the applicant.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
Jamie Durand
401.439.3020

James “Jamie” Durand, PWS, CWS, AWB
Senior Consultant

GZA | 249 Vanderbilt Avenue | Norwood, MA 02062

o: 781.278.5767 | c: 401.439.3020 | james.durand@gza.com | www.gza.com | [LinkedIn](#)

GEOTECHNICAL | ENVIRONMENTAL | ECOLOGICAL | WATER | CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Known for excellence. Built on trust.



 **Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.**

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com.